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Monroe Housing Authoiity • 300 Harrison Street • Monroe, LA 71201 • 318-388-1500 # TDD/TYY1-800-545-1833 ext. 872 
William Smart, Exeruth e Director • Hal HiDchliiTe, Cbairmao • Rick IVliller, Mce Cbairmao • Joe Farr • Patricia Gix • Beverly Lewis 

December 31, 2020 

Hal Hinchliffe, Chairman 
and Members of the Board 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Dear Board Members: 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe for the 
year ended June 30, 2020 is submitted herewith. This report has been prepared by the Accounting 
Department persoimel following the guidelines recommended by the Government Finance Officers 
Association of the United States and Canada. Additional information on the Housing Authority's 
financial condition is included in the management's discussion and analysis. 

A. Management Responsibility Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Housing 
Authority. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material 
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of 
operations of the various funds of the Housing Authority. All disclosures necessary to enable the 
reader to gain an understanding of the Housing Authority's financial activities have been 
included. 

B. CAFR The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) consist of three parts: 

(1) The Introductory Section. This section includes a transmittal letter, information on financial 
reporting achievements, the Housing Authority's organizational structure, recognition of the 
appointed officials of the Housing Authority and a list of selected administrative officials. 

(2) The Financial Section. The financial section consists of management's discussion and 
analysis and basic financial statements. Various statements are also used to demonstrate 
finance-related legal and contractual compliance, present other information deemed useful, 
and provide details of data summarized in the financial statements. 

(3) The Statistical Section. Included in this section are a number of tables of unaudited data 
depicting the financial history, demographics and other miscellaneous information of the 
Housing Authority for the past ten years. 

The Housing Authority is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions 
of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the Uniform Guidance. Information related to this 
single audit includes the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, findings, and 
recommendations, if applicable, and auditor's reports on internal control and compliance with 



applicable laws and regulations. The single audit report is issued separately from this Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report. 

The primary objective of the Housing Authority is to provide affordable housing for families which, 
due to economic hardship, are unable to obtain housing in the private real estate market. A second 
goal is to assist these families in achieving self-sufficiency. To accomplish these objectives, the 
Housing Authority participates in a number of programs which are discussed in the Notes to the 
Financial Statements included in this report. 

C. Reporting Entity This report includes all funds of the Housing Authority. The Housing 
Authority is an independent governmental entity created by the State of Louisiana. This 
creation was contingent upon the local governing body of the city or parish declaring a need 
for the Housing Authority to function in such city or parish. Although it maintains close ties 
with the City of Monroe in several respects, the Housing Authority is not a component unit 
of the City as defined by the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board since it is not financially accountable for the operations of the Housing Authority, has 
no responsibility to fund deficits or rights to receive surpluses, and has not guaranteed the 
Housing Authority's debt. 

The governing body of the Housing Authority is its Board of Commissioners comprised of 
five members appointed by the Mayor of the City. The Board appoints an Executive 
Director to administer the affairs of the Housing Authority. The primary source of funding 
for the Housing Authority is the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD), with oversees the expenses of most of the funds. 

Monroe Housing Facilities Corporation is included by blended presentation in the Housing 
Authority's financial statements. This corporation is a legally separate entity governed by 
the same Board as the Housing Authority. 

D. Major Initiatives 

• The Housing Authority once again received a designation of "High Performer" from the 
Department of Housing and Urban Development. This is a result of a dedicated caring 
staff and management's decision to set a High Performer rating as one of their highest 
goals. 

• The Housing Authority has rental assistance programs that were created under Section 8 of 
the 1974 Federal Housing and Community Development Act. Under these programs, the 
Housing Authority provides subsidies to local landlords on behalf of low-income families 
and individuals living in privately-owned housing in the City of Monroe. The Department 
of Housing & Urban Development assesses Section 8 programs thru its SEMAP 
assessment. The last available score posted for Monroe Housing Authority was 99. 

• We have completed renovations of $4.3 million in renovations at our Johnson Carver 
Community. Expansion of the Burg Jones community room and management office is also 
nearing completion. We are upgrading the HVAC system at McKeen Plaza to a much 
more efficient and reliable system. We anticipate upgrades to the elevators, the HVAC 
system and exterior waterproofing for Frances Tower in the coming year. 

• The Housing Authority now manages a total of 6 Section 202 properties consisting of a 
total of 286 units of elderly housing. The Housing Authority also manages 5 tax credit 
properties with a total of 335 units, also for elderly housing. We also manage 16 units 
designed for handicapped families. Construction was completed for an additional 50 single 
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family homes within our Robinson Place Community. Construction is nearly complete on 
23 single family homes around 3rd and 4th street. We will be encouraging qualified 
participants in local homeownership programs to be partners with us as we strive to bring 
this area back to a thriving neighborhood. 

• For our adult residents, MHA continues to provide HISET (GED) training and testing, 
career training and job readiness skills services through partnerships with Delta 
Community College, ULM, Opportunities Industrialization Center of Ouachita (OIC), and 
NOVA Workforce Institute of Northeast Louisiana. 

• We will be in the 3rd year of a 4 year $2.3 million Jobs Plus grant. We were one of 7 
Housing Authorities in the United States to be awarded this special grant. This grant is 
designed to benefit our residents in our Burg Jones Community, emphasizing work force 
development and helping them to achieve self-sufficiency. 

• Through partnerships with the Ouachita Council on Aging, Senior Care Service, and 
numerous health care and fitness organizations, MHA continues to provide our senior 
residents with programs and supportive services designed to allow them to age in place 
with dignity and respect. 

• We also partner with organizations like the Children's Coalition and Prime Time to bring 
on-site Early Head Start and Head Start Centers and with OIC to bring site-based quality 
afterschool enrichment programs for our resident children and families. 

D. Long Term Financial Planning The Housing Authority is founded on the belief that 
affordable housing is central to the physical and emotional health, the productivity, and the 
self esteem of the people it serves. Recognizing its responsibility to maintain physical 
properties while affording dignity and respect to every individual, the objective of the 
Housing Authority is to improve the quality of life through a community partnership. HUD 
has made major changes to the operating subsidy calculation and requires housing authorities 
to manage their properties according to an asset management model. This requires project 
based management, project based budgeting, and project based accounting. All of these 
changes must be accomplished while maintaining the overall mission of the Housing 
Authority as stated above. 

E. Internal Control Management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining internal control designed to ensure that the assets of the Housing Authority 
are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are 
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Internal control is designed 
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept 
of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the 
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates 
and judgments by management. We believe the Housing Authority's internal controls 
adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of 
financial transactions. 

As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the Housing Authority also is 
responsible for ensuring that adequate internal control is in place to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. 
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As a part of the Housing Authority's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine the 
adequacy of internal control, including that portion related to federal awards programs, as well as 
to determine that the Housing Authority has complied with applicable laws and regulations. 

G. Budgetary Controls In addition, the Housing Authority maintains budgetary controls to ensui'e 
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the 
Housing Authority. The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures carmot 
legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established by function by fund. Revisions to the 
budget enacted require Housing Authority approval. As demonstrated by the statements and 
schedules included in the financial section of this report, the Housing Authority continues to meet 
its responsibility for sound financial management. 

H. Independent Audits The report of our independent certified public accountants, Allen, Green & 
Williamson, LLP, follows as an integral component of this report. Their audit of the financial 
statements and accompanying combining and individual fund statements and schedules was 
performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and, accordingly, included a review of the Housing Authority's system of budgetary and 
accounting controls. 

I. Award The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada 
issues a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to governments for their 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. To be awarded this certificate, a govermnent must 
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, 
whose contents conform to program standards. Such report must satisfy both accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and applicable legal requirements. 
This certificate is valid for a period of one year only. The award is granted only after an intensive 
review of the financial report by an expert panel of certified public accountants. The Housing 
Authority has received the CFOA Certificate since 1998. 

Management believes that the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2020, which will be submitted to CFOA for review, will conform to the principles and 
standards of this organization. 

J. Acknowledgments This year has brought challenges not seen before with the COVID virus and 
accompanying restrictions. We feel that the staff of Monroe Housing Authority has met these 
challenges and continues to make this Housing Authority one of the premier Housing Authorities 
in the nation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the 
efficient and dedicated services of our entire staff but especially those of the Accounting 
Department. We want to express our appreciation to them for their assistance. We also thank the 
members of the Housing Authority for their interest and support in planning and conducting the 
financial oper'ations of the Housing Authority in a responsible and progressive marmer. 

William Smart / Jajlct Sanderrord 
Executive Director t^ministrative Director 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Board Members 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of each major fund of the Housing Authority of the 
City of Monroe, Louisiana as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the table 
of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Housing Authority's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of each major fund of the Housing Authority, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes 
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about 
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of 
the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, which includes the Financial Data Schedule 
required by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, and the other information, such 
as the introductory and statistical sections, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The accompanying supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, which includes the Financial 
Data Schedule required by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the accompanying supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, which includes the 
Financial Data Schedule required by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The accompanying other information, as listed in the table of contents, including the introductory and statistical 
sections, has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, 
and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 
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other Reporting Required by Government Aiiditmg Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also Issued, under separate cover, our report dated 
December 31, 2020 on our consideration of the Housing Authority of the City of Mom-oe's internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 
Monroe, Louisiana 
December 31, 2020 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2020 

As management of the Housing Authority, we offer readers of the Housing Authority's financial statements this 
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Housing Authority for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2020. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional 
information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 9 through 12 of this 
report. 

FEVANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS In fiscal year 2020, the Housing Authority had the following changes: 

• The assets of the Housing Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$46,645,632 {net position). Of this amount, $27,084,297 may be used to meet the government's ongoing 
obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The Housing Authority's total net position decreased by $90,719 for current year which is mostly attributable 
to $2,948,152 in depreciation expense and offset by a decrease in maintenance costs. 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, unrestricted net position for the general fund was $16,788,193 or 
117.1% of the general fund total operating expenses. 

• The Housing Authority continues to operate without the need for debt borrowings during the current fiscal 
year. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an 
introduction to the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. The Housing Authority's basic financial 
statements comprise two components: 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. 
This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. The Housing Authority is a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities. 
Accordingly, only fund financial statements are presented as the basic financial statements. 

FU]\D FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control 
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Housing Authority, like other 
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
legal requirements. All of the funds of the Housing Authority are reported as proprietary funds. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The Housing Authority's annual report consists of financial statements that show information about the Housing 
Authority's most significant funds - such as the Housing Authority's General fund. Tenant-based Section 8 fund. 
Management Fees fund and Monroe Housing Facilities fund. 

Our auditors have provided assurance in their independent auditor's report, located immediately preceding this 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements are fairly stated. Varying degrees 
of assurance are being provided by the auditors regarding the supplementary information and other information 
included in this report. A user of this report should read the independent auditor's report carefully to ascertain 
the level of assurance being provided for each of the other parts of this report. 

The Introductory Section and the Statistical Section were prepared by the Housing Authority without association 
by the independent auditors. Accordingly, the Housing Authority assumes full responsibility for the accuracy of 
these two sections. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2020 

Reporting the Housing Authority's Most Significant Funds 

The Housing Authority's financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds. 
Some funds are required to be established by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 
However, the Housing Authority establishes other funds to help it control and manage money for particular 
purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using grants and other money. The Housing 
Authority's enterprise funds use the following accounting approach: 

Proprietary funds - All of the Housing Authority's services are reported in enterprise funds. They are 
reported using the full accrual method of accounting in which all assets, liabilities and deferred 
outflows/inflows of resources associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement of 
net position. The focus of proprietary funds is on income measurement, which, together with the 
maintenance of equity, is an important financial indication. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The Housing Authority's net position was $46,645,632 at June 30, 2020. Of this amount, $27,084,297 was 
unrestricted. Restricted net position is reported separately to show legal constraints from U. S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development regulations that limit the Housing Authority to use these funds only for 
housing assistance payments (HAP) of the Section 8 Tenant Based program, which was $156,718 at fiscal year 
end. 

As we noted earlier, the Housing Authority uses funds to help it control and manage money for particular 
purposes. The general fund is used to account for the public housing, capital fund, resident opportunities and 
supportive services, economic development programs, and the Central Office Cost Center. The tenant based 
Section 8 fund accounts for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program, the Disaster Voucher program, and 
the DHAP program. The Monroe Housing Facilities and Management Fees earned on properties managed by 
the Housing Authority are accounted for in separate funds. Our analysis below focuses on the net position and 
the change in net position of the primary government as a whole. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2020 

Table 1 

Net Position 
June 30, 

2020 2019 

Current assets 
Capital assets 
Other noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

27,165,425 
19,498,639 

2,942,445 
49.606.509 

$ 26,072,457 
21,296,068 
3,721,313 

51.089.838 

Variance 

1,092,968 
(1,797,429) 

(778,868) 
(1,483,329) 

Current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilities 

T otal liabilities 

Net position 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

T otal net position 

1,996,310 
964.567 

2.960.877 

19,404,617 
156,718 

27,084,297 
$ 46,645,632 

3,408,245 
945.242 

4.353.487 

21.296. 

25,440,283 
$ 46,736,351 

(1,411,935) 
19,325 

(1,392,610) 

(1,891,451) 

156,718 
1.644.014 

),719) 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2020 

Table 2 

Changes in Net Position 
For the Years Ended June 30, 

2020 2019 Variance 
Beginning net position $ 46,736,351 $ 47,749,749 $ (1,013,398) 
Revenues: 
Operating revenues 

Rental and other 5,590,968 6,055,303 (464,335) 
Federal grants 16,750,478 17,057,332 (306,854) 

Total operating revenues 22,341,446 23,112,635 (771,189) 
Expenses: 
Operating expenses 

Administration 3,315,236 3,386,971 (71,735) 
Tenant services 613,081 237,654 375,427 
Utilities 426,565 409,800 16,765 
Ordinary maintenance and operations 6,649,936 8,078,301 (1,428,365) 
Protective services 81,681 81,215 466 
General expenses 1,768,175 1,606,854 161,321 
Housing assistance payments 7,941,402 7,454,201 487,201 
Depreciation 2,948,152 3,297,220 (349,068) 

T otal expenses 23,744,228 24,552,216 (807,988) 
Non-operating revenues 

Interest earnings 421,175 353,980 67,195 
Gain(Loss) on sale of equipment - 22,870 (22,870) 

T otal non-operating revenues 421,175 376,850 44,325 

Net income (loss) before capital contributions (981,607) (1,062,731) 81,124 

Capital contributions 890,888 49,333 841,555 
Increase (decrease) in net position (90,719) (1,013,398) 922,679 
Ending net position $ 46,645,632 $ 46,736,351 $ (90,719) 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2020 

Total operating revenues decreased $771,189: 
• The general fund's operating revenue had a decrease of $1,711,023 due to a decrease in federal grants 

and rental income. 
• The Section 8 fund's operating revenue increased $934,590 due to increased federal funding for HAP 

expenses. It should be noted that federal funding will be adjusted in FY2021 to recoup excess reserves. 
• The management fees' operating revenue increased $20,244 due to an increase of managed units with 

Robinson Place II being fully leased. 
• The Monroe housing facilities' operating revenue decreased $15,000 due to a decrease in rental income 

because our waiting list has transitioned to a site-based waiting list, thus eliminating the need for public 
housing intake at the Annex building. 

Total operating expenses decreased $807,988: 
• The general fund's operating expenses decreased $1,695,910. This change was due primarily to large 

contracts completed at our Robinson Place, Locke-Breece, and Johnson-Carver properties. 
• The Section 8 funds operating expenses increased $700,485. This change was due to units leased 

increasing from 18,410 to 18,683 and from increased administrative expenses such as management fees 
and bookkeeping fees. The Section 8 fund was not allowed to be charged the usual fees in FY 2019. 

• The management fees' operating expenses had an increase of $184,588 due to our previous executive 
director retiring after 45 years and receiving his retirement benefits as per company policy. 

• The Monroe housing facilities' operating expenses had a slight increase of $2,849. 

Capital contributions increased $841,555 because of replacing the HVAC system at McKeen Plaza and 
continuing construction on the Burg Jones office. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2020, the Housing Authority had $19,498,639 invested in a broad range of capital assets, including 
land, buildings, and furniture and equipment. This amount represents a net decrease (including additions, 
deductions and depreciation) of $1,797,429 or 8%, from last year. 

Table 3 
Capital Assets at Year-end 

2020 2019 
Land 
Buildings and site improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Construction in progress 
Totals 

$ 2,591,864 ! 6 2,482,904 

15,677,089 18,462,742 

289,465 301,089 

940,221 49,333 

$ 19,498,639 ; e 21,296,068 

This year's decrease of $1,797,429 is mainly due to depreciation offset by construction in progress, which was 
the McKeen HVAC upgrade and the Burg Jones office renovation. 

We present more detailed information on capital assets in Note 5 in the notes to the financial statements. 
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Debt 

Our long-term debt includes accrued annual and sick leave. We present more detail about our long-term 
liabilities in Note 10 in the notes to the financial statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Housing Authority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding of operations; therefore, the Housing 
Authority is affected more by the Federal budget than by local economic conditions. 

The capital fund programs are multiple year budgets and have remained relatively stable. Capital fund programs 
are used for the modernization of public housing properties including administrative fees involved in the 
modernization. 

CONTACTING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the Housing Authority's finances and to show the Housing Authority's accountability for the money it receives. 
If you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, contact Janet 
Sanderford, Administrative Director, at the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe, 300 Harrison Street, 
Monroe, Louisiana 71201, telephone number (318) 998-3761. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Notes receivable 
Interfund receivable 
Prepaid Items and other assets 
Inventory 

Restricted assets: 
Cash for deposits due others 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NGN CURRENT ASSETS: 
Notes receivable 
Capital Assets, net 

Land and construction In progress 
Buildings and equipment (net) 

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts and other payables 
Interfund payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Unearned revenue 
Current portion of compensated absences payable 

Current Liabilities Paid with Restricted Assets: 
Deposits due others 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Compensated absences payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment In capital assets 
Restricted for HAP 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET POSITION 

Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2020 

Statement A 

GENERAL 

TENANT 
BASED 

SECTiON 8 
MANAGEMENT 

FEES 

MONROE 
HOUSING 

FACiLiTiES 
TOTAL 

GOVERNMENT 

$ 2,406,640 
14,404,615 

1,475,288 

41,568 
367,912 

9,305 

$ 888,330 

12,925 

3,326 

$ 779,240 $ 1,352,838 
4,564,818 

315,103 
128,069 

$ 5,427,048 
18,969,433 
1,803,316 

128,069 
41,568 

371,238 
9,305 

381,735 33,713 _ _ 415,448 

19,087,063 938,294 779,240 6,360,828 27,165,425 

_ _ _ 2,942,445 2,942,445 

3,003,125 
15,539,898 20,589 

- 528,960 
406,067 

3,532,085 
15,966,554 

18,543,023 20,589 3,877,472 22,441,084 

37,630,086 958,883 779,240 10,238,300 49,606,509 

212,196 

531,194 
30,218 

461,851 

16,256 

19,872 
186,689 

74,711 

- 6,049 
41,568 

258 

234,501 
41,568 

551,324 
216,907 
536,562 

381,735 33,713 415,448 

1,617,194 331,241 47,875 1,996,310 

775,698 188,869 964,567 

2,392,892 520,110 47,875 2,960,877 

18,449,001 

16,788,193 

20,589 
156,718 
261,466 779,240 

935,027 

9,255,398 

19,404,617 
156,718 

27,084,297 

$ 35,237,194 $ 438,773 $ 779,240 $ 10,190,425 $ 46,645,632 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Position 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Statement B 

GENERAL 

TENANT MONROE 
BASED MANAGEMENT HOUSING TOTAL 

SECTION 8 FEES FACILITIES GOVERNMENT 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Dwelling rental $ 4,029,075 $ - $ 1 S - : 5 4,029,075 
Other 890,656 249,049 389,188 33,000 1,561,893 
Federal grants 7,750,435 9,000,043 - - 16,750,478 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 12,670,166 9,249,092 389,188 33,000 22,341,446 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Administration 2,316,747 767,508 230,299 682 3,315,236 
Tenant sen/Ices 544,303 68,778 - - 613,081 
Utilities 412,649 - - 13,916 426,565 
Ordinary maintenance & operations 6,566,571 74,316 50 8,999 6,649,936 
Protective sen/Ices 81,681 - - - 81,681 
General expenses 1,557,383 155,391 50,020 5,381 1,768,175 
Housing assistance payments - 7,941,402 - - 7,941,402 
Depreciation 2,847,433 7,602 - 93,117 2,948,152 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 14,326,767 9,014,997 280,369 122,095 23,744,228 

Income (loss) from Operations (1,656,601) 234,095 108,819 (89,095) (1,402,782) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment earnings and gains/losses 311,971 74 - 109,130 421,175 

Net Income (loss) before capital contributions (1,344,630) 234,169 108,819 20,035 (981,607) 

Capital contributions 890,888 _ _ _ 890,888 

Change In net position (453,742) 234,169 108,819 20,035 (90,719) 

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 35,690,936 204,604 670,421 10,170,390 46,736,351 

NET POSITION - ENDING $ 35,237,194 I 5 438,773 $ 779,240 3 ) 10,190,425 5 ; 46,645,632 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

GENERAL 

TENANT 
BASED 

SECTION 8 
MANAGEMENT 

FEES 

MONROE 
HOUSING 

FACILITIES 

Statement C 

TOTAL 
GOVERNMENT 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Rental receipts 
Other receipts 
Payments to vendors 
Payments to employees 
Payments to private landlords 
Payments to others 
Federal grants 

4,041,262 
788,198 

(9,133,970) 
(4,044,200) 

8,466,802 

246,856 
(592,194) 
(425,989) 

(7,757,166) 

9,000,043 

389,188 
(54,729) 

(200,640) 

(25,000) 

33,000 
217,529 

(1,514) 

775,088 

4,041,262 
1,457,242 

(9,563,364) 
(4,672,343) 
(7,757,166) 

750,088 
17,466,845 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 118,092 471,550 108,819 1,024,103 1,722,564 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCINGACTIVITIES 

Purchase capital assets 
Contributed capital 

(1,041,763) 
890,888 

(108,960) (1,150,723) 
890,888 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL 
AND RELATED FINANCINGACTIVITIES (150,875) (108,960) (259,835) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Investment earnings and gains/losses 
Purchase of Investments 

311,971 
(311,971; 

74 109,130 
(56,039) 

421,175 
(368,010) 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 74 $ 53,091 $ 53,165 

(CONTINUED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING 

Reconciliation to financial statements: 
Cash 
Restricted Cash (deposits due others) 

RECQNCILIATIQN QF QPERATING INCQME 
(LQSS)TQ NET CASH PRQVIDED (USED) 
BYQPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Qperating Income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating Income 
to net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities: 

Depreciation expense 
Change In assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable, net 
Notes receivable, net 
Interfiind receivables 
Inventories 
Prepaid Items and other assets 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Unearned revenue 
Interfiind payables 
Deposits due others 
Compensated absences 

NET CASH PRQVIDED (USED) BY 
QPERATING ACTIVITIES 

GENERAL 

TENANT 
BASED 

SECTION 8 
MANAGEMENT 

FEES 

MONROE 
HOUSING 

FACILITIES 

Statement C 

TOTAL 
GOVERNMENT 

(32,783) $ 471,624 $ 108,819 

2,821,158 450,419 670,421 

2,788,375 

2,406,640 
381,735 

2,788,375 

(1,656,601) 

2,847,433 

605,905 

10,335 
(7,692) 

(66,709) 
(1,139,988) 

(6,738) 
8,750 

11,441 
(488,044) 

118,092 $ 

922,043 

888,330 
33,713 

922,043 

234,095 

7,602 

(2,193) 

(1,602) 
5,245 

184,236 

10,939 
33,228 

779,240 

779,240 

779,240 

108,819 

471,550 $ 

968,234 $ 1,515,894 

384,604 4,326,602 

1,352,838 5,842,496 

1,352,838 5,427,048 
415,448 

1,352,838 5,842,496 

(89,095) 

93,117 

255,070 
775,088 

258 

(10,335) 

(1,402,782) 

2,948,152 

858,782 
775,088 
10,335 
(7,692) 
(66,709) 

(1,141,590) 
(1,235) 

192,986 
(10,335) 
22,380 

(454,816) 

108,819 $ 1,024,103 $ 1,722,564 

(CQNCLUDED) 

THE NQTES TQTHE FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART QF THIS STATEIVIENT. 

35 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

INDEX 

Page 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNHNG POFICIES 37 
A. REPORHNG ENTITY 37 
B. FUNDS 38 
C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 38 

Proprietary Funds 38 
D. C ASH AND C ASH EQUIVALENTS 39 
E. INVESTMENTS 39 
E. SHORT-TERM INTEREUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 39 
G. INVENTORY 39 
II. PREPAID ITEMS 39 
I. CAPITAL ASSETS 40 
J. UNEARNED REVENUES 40 
K. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 40 
L. RESTRICTED NET POSITION 40 
M. INTEREUND ACTIVITY 40 
N. USE OF ESHMATES 41 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 41 
NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 41 
NOTE 4 - NOTE S RECEIVABLE 41 
NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 42 
NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT SYSTEM 42 
NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTS AND OTHER PAYABLES 43 
NOTE 8 - ACCRUED LIABILITIES 43 
NOTE 9 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 43 
NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 44 
NOTE 11 - INTEREUND TRANSACHONS 44 
NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 44 
NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT 44 
NOTE 14 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE 45 
NOTE 15 - OPERATING LEASE 45 
NOTE 16 - INSURANCE PROCEEDS 45 
NOTE 17 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 45 
NOTE 18 - RESERVES HELD WITH IIUD 45 
NOTE 19 - NEW GASB STANDARDS 45 

36 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accompanying financial 
statements of the Housing Authority have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. 

A. REPORTING ENTITY Housing Authorities are chartered as public corporations under the laws (LSA-
R.S. 40:391) of the state of Louisiana for the purpose of providing affordable housing. This creation was 
contingent upon the local governing body of the city or parish declaring a need for the Housing Authority to 
function in such city or parish. The Housing Authority is governed by a five member Board of Commissioners. 
The members, appointed by the Honorable Mayor of the City of Monroe, serve a staggered term of four years. 

The Housing Authority has the following units: 

PHA Owned Housing FW 2006 1518 

Section 8 
Housing Choice Vouchers FW 2072 (VO) 1558 

Managing Agent (Section 202 Elderly Housing Projects) 
Ouachita Grand Plaza, Inc. 91 
Passman Plaza, Inc. 41 
Passman Plaza II, Inc. 39 
Passman Plaza III, Inc. 60 
Claiborne Creek Apartments, LLP 72 
Claiborne Creek II, LLP 60 
Chauvin Pointe, LLP 74 
Chauvin Pointe II, LLP 65 
South Pointe, LLP 37 
South Pointe II, LLP 44 
South Pointe III, LLP 36 
South Pointe IV, LLP 6 
Alabama Place, LLP 16 
Franciscan Apartments 8 
Robinson Place II 50 

GASB Standards establish criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units that 
should be included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of these Standards, the Housing Authority is 
considered a primary government, since it is a special purpose government that has a separate governing body, 
is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local governments. As used in GASB Standards, 
fiscally independent means that the Housing Authority may, without the approval or consent of another 
governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue 
bonded debt. 

The Housing Authority is a related organization of the City of Monroe since the City of Monroe appoints a 
voting majority of the Housing Authority's governing board. The City of Monroe is not financially accountable 
for the Housing Authority as it cannot impose its will on the Housing Authority and there is no potential for the 
Housing Authority to provide financial benefit to, or impose financial burdens on, the City of Monroe. 
Accordingly, the Housing Authority is not a component unit of the financial reporting entity of the City of 
Monroe. 
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Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification Section 2100 establishes criteria for 
determining which, if any, component units should be considered part of the Housing Authority for financial 
reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is 
financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial 
accountability, which includes: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and: 

a. The ability of the government to impose its will on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial 

burdens on the government. 

2. Organizations for which the government does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on 
the government and a financial benefit or burden is present. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the 
organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Housing Authority has determined that the following component unit should 
be considered as part of the Housing Authority reporting entity. 

Monroe Housing Facilities Corporation (Corporation) is a legally separate entity. The Board is the same as 
the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority. The Corporation is fiscally dependent on the 
Housing Authority because operations and administration of the Corporation are handled by the same 
personnel of the Housing Authority, and no costs are being charged to the Corporation for these services. 
Based on the above, it has been determined that the Corporation is a component unit of the Housing 
Authority and should be included in the Housing Authority's financial statements through blended 
presentation. The Corporation does not issue separate financial statements. 

B. FU^JDS The accounts of the Housing Authority are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A 
fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting 
segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating 
compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained 
consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 

All funds of the Housing Authority are classified as proprietary. The general fund accounts for the transactions 
of the public housing low rent program, the capital fund program, the resident opportunities and supportive 
services program, the economic development program and the Central Office Cost Center. The tenant based 
Section 8 fund accounts for the tenant based Section 8 programs. The management fees fund accounts for the 
activity of the Section 202 elderly housing projects for which the Housing Authority is the managing agent and 
the Monroe housing facilities fund accounts for the activity of the Monroe Housing Facilities Corporation. 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. With this measurement focus, all assets, liabilities and deferred 
outflows/inflows of resources associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement of net 
position. 
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Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Housing Authority's 
funds are rent and maintenance charges to residents and administration fees earned. Operating expenses for 
proprietary funds include the administrative costs of providing the service and the housing assistance payments 
to residents. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 

D. CASH A^JD CASH EQUIVALENTS Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing 
demand deposits. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and cash with fiscal agent. Under state 
law, the Housing Authority may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money 
market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having 
their principal offices in Louisiana. 

E. INVESTMENTS Investments are limited by LSA-R.S. 33:2955 and the Housing Authority's investment 
policy. If the original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as investments; however, if 
the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

The investments are reflected at fair value except for the following which are required/permitted per GASB 
Statement No. 31: 

1. Investments in nonvarticivatins interest-earning contracts, such as nonnegotiable certificates of deposit with 
redemption terms that do not consider market rates, are reported using a cost-based measure. 

2. The Housing Authority reported at amortized cost money market investments and varticivatins interest-
earning investment contracts that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less. 

Definitions: 

Interest-earning investment contracts include time deposits with financial institutions (such as certificates of 
deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts. 

Money market investments are short-term, highly liquid debt instruments that include U. S. Treasury 
obligations. 

F. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES During the course of operations, 
numerous transactions occur between individual funds for services rendered. These receivables and payables 
are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the statement of net position. Short-term 
interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables. 

G. INVENTORY All purchased inventory items are valued at cost using just-in-time method. Materials 
and supplies at the project level are expensed as they are purchased. 

H. PREPAID ITEMS Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods 
and are recorded as prepaid items. 
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1. CAPITAL ASSETS Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and depreciated over their estimated 
useful lives (excluding salvage value). The capitalization threshold is $5,000 for any movable items. The 
capitalization threshold for intangible assets is $200,000. Donated capital assets are recorded at their acquisition 
value. Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to meet service 
demands. 

Any expenditures incurred for purposes of improving any buildings or structure or any site improvement will be 
expensed up to $100,000, excluding repairs that involve returning an asset to its existing state (roof repairs 
where shingles are being replaced and the replacement of rotten wood where found). 

Straight line depreciation is used based on the following estimated useful lives using a full-year convention 
method: 

Site improvements 15 years 
Buildings 30 years 
Furniture and equipment 5-7 years 

J. UNEARNED REVEP^UES The Housing Authority reports unearned revenues on its statement of net 
position. Unearned revenues arise when resources are received by the Housing Authority before it has a legal 
claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In 
subsequent periods, when the Housing Authority has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned 
revenue is removed from the statement of net position and the revenue is recognized. 

K. COMPENSATED ABSENCES The Housing Authority follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for 
accumulated annual, compensatory, and sick leave. Employees may accumulate up to three hundred hours of 
annual leave which may be received upon termination or retirement. Sick leave hours accumulate, but the 
employee is not paid for them if not used by his/her retirement or termination date. The Board may approve 
payment of one-half of sick leave if the employee has been with the Housing Authority for ten years and is 55 
years of age. Compensatory leave credited to an employee may be used by the employee or may be paid out to 
the employee at any time. The Board may approve employees' extended time off prior to their retirement, to use 
accumulated leave balances above the compensated absence payout policy. 

L. RESTRICTED NET POSITION Net position is reported as restricted when constraints placed on net 
position use are either: 

Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Restricted resources are used first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and 
unrestricted net position is available. The restricted net position for housing assistance payments (HAP) 
reported in the Statement of Net Position is restricted by enabling legislation. 

M. INTERFU^JD ACTIVITY Interfimd activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements, or 
transfers. Loans are reported as interfimd receivables and payables as appropriate. Services provided, deemed 
to be at market, or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenses. 

All other interfimd transfers are reported as transfers. Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges 
the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfimd transactions 
are treated as transfers. 
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N. USE OF ESTIMATES The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses and other 
financing sources and uses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - CASH A]\D CASH EQUIVALENTS The Housing Authority's deposits are recorded at cost. The 
carrying amount of deposits totaled $24,811,929 which includes $18,969,433 held in certificates of deposit that 
are classified as investments and $415,448 in deposits due others classified as restricted deposits. 

Interest Rate Risk: The Housing Authority's policy does not address interest rate risk. 

Credit Rate Risk: The Housing Authority investments are in certificates of deposit, which do not have credit 
ratings; however, the Housing Authority's policy does not address credit rate risk. 

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits: In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the 
government's deposits may not be returned to it. As of June 30, 2020 the Housing Authority bank balance was 
$25,119,250 in which $23,369,250 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and 
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent, but not in the 
Housing Authority's name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized under the 
provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the 
custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the Housing 
Authority that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon request. The Housing Authority's policy 
does not address custodial credit risk. 

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE The receivables at June 30, 2020, are as follows: 

Class of Receivables 
Local sources: 

Tenants 
Other 

Federal sources: 
Due from HUD 

Total 

General 

43,918 
788,607 

642.763 
$ 1,475, 

Monroe 
Tenant Based Housing 

Section 8 Facilities 

10,732 

2.193 

315.103 

Total 

43,918 
1,114,442 

644.956 
12,925 $ 315,103 $ 1,803,316 

The tenants account receivable is net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $18,823. The accounts receivable 
- other are balances due from other entities the Housing Authority manages or are in development and 
repayment agreements for fraudulently reporting wrong income amounts for past rental calculations. The 
Housing Authority accounts receivable - other for the General Fund is net of an allowance for doubtful accounts 
of $290,016. The Tenant Based Section 8 accounts receivable other is reporting $47,718 in accounts receivable 
related to fraud recovery; however, the full balance is reported as an allowance for doubtful accounts. 

NOTE 4 - NOTES RECEIVABLE The Housing Authority entered into a note receivable during the year 
ended June 30, 2013. The note receivable was between Monroe Housing Facilities and Alabama Place for cost 
incurred with the construction of the property in the amount of $541,648 at an interest rate of 3%. The amount 
of the note receivable at June 30, 2020 was $318,896. Of this amount, $35,809 is due within a year to Monroe 
Housing Facilities. 
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During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the Housing Authority's Monroe Housing Facilities fund entered 
into two notes receivables. One note was with Claiborne Creek I for $877,731 and the other note was with 
Claiborne Creek II for $691,560, in order to provide a bridge loan until permanent financing could be arranged, 
at an interest rate of 3%. The amount of these notes receivable at June 30, 2020 was $1,301,618 in which 
$92,260 is due within one year. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the Housing Authority had approved for the Monroe Housing 
Facilities fund to enter into a notes receivable with Robinson Place II Development up to $2,000,000 to facilitate 
financing to construct the new development at an interest rate of 4%. The Robinson Place II Development is 
still in the construction phase and utilized $1,450,000 for construction at fiscal year-end. The financing will 
continue until the construction is complete; therefore, no amounts are recognized due within one year. 

The Housing Authority expects to receive the notes receivable in full; and therefore, no allowance for doubtful 
accounts was recorded. 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS The balances and changes in capital assets are as follows: 

Balance 
Beginning Additions Deletions 

Balance 
Ending 

Capital Assets, nondepreciable 
Land $ 2,482,904 $ 108,960 $ - $ 2,591,864 
Construction in progress 49,333 890,888 940,221 

T otal capital assets, non depreciable 2,532,237 999,848 3,532,085 

Capital assets, depreciable 

Buildings and site improvements 94,034,982 63,394 94,098,376 
Furniture and equipment 1,713,821 87,481 1,801,302 

Total capital assets, depreciable 95,748,803 150,875 95,899,678 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings and site improvements 75,572,241 2,849,046 78,421,287 
Furniture and equipment 1,412,731 99,106 1,511,837 

Total 76,984,972 2,948,152 79,933,124 

Net Depreciable Assets 18,763,831 (2,797,277) 15,966,554 

T otal capital assets, net $ 21,296,068 $ (1,797,429) $ - $ 19,498,639 

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT SYSTEM The Housing Authority participates in the Housing-Renewal and Local 
Agency Retirement Plan, administered by Broussard, Bush & Hurst, which is a defined contribution plan. The 
plan consists of employees of various local and regional housing authorities, urban renewal agencies, and other 
similar organizations. Through this plan, the Housing Authority provides pension benefits for all of its full-time 
employees. All regular and full-time employees are eligible to participate in the plan on the first day of the 
month after completing six months of continuous and uninterrupted employment. Plan provisions and changes 
to plan contributions are determined by the Board of the Housing Authority. The Housing Authority does not 
have any assets in a trust to fund pension benefits. 

Under a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment 
earnings. The employer is required to make monthly contributions equal to 14.0 percent of each participant's 
basic (excludes overtime) compensation. 
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The Housing Authority's contribution for each employee and income allocated to the employee's account are 
fully vested after five years of continuous service. Housing Authority's contributions and interest forfeited by 
employees who leave employment before five years of service are used to offset future contributions of the 
Housing Authority. 

Normal retirement date shall be the first day of the month following the employee's 65^ birthday or after 
10 years of participation in the plan. 

The Housing Authority's contributions were calculated using the base salary amount of $3,076,346. The 
members' contributions were $56,716 for the year ended June 30, 2020. The Housing Authority made the 
required contributions of $397,930 for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the Housing Authority had $10,595 in forfeitures that was 
recognized in the current year pension expense. At June 30, 2020, the Housing Authority had $0 in payables to 
the retirement plan for the June 2020 employee and employer required contributions. 

NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTS AND OTHER PAYABLES The payables at June 30, 2020, are as follows: 

Monroe 
Tenant Based Housing 

General Section 8 Facilities Total 
Vendors $ 58,738 $ 16,256 $ 6,049 $ 81,043 
Retainage Payable 153,458 - - 153,458 

Total $ 212,196 $ 16,256 $ 6,049 $ 234,501 

For retainage payable at fiscal year end of $153,458, the amount related to construction in progress was 
$94,022. 

NOTE 8 - ACCRUED LIABILITIES The accrued liabilities at June 30, 2020, are as follows: 

Tenant Based Monroe Housing 
General Section 8 Facilities Total 

Payments in lieu of taxes $ 365,753 $ $ $ 365,753 
Salaries and benefits 165,441 19,872 258 185,571 

Total $ 531,194 $ 19,872 $ 258 $ 551,324 

NOTE 9 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES At June 30, 2020, employees of the Housing Authority have 
accumulated and vested $1,501,129 of employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB 
Codification Section C60. In the past, the liability has been liquidated by the General fund and Tenant Based 
Section 8 fund. 
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NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM LIABILITES The following is a summary of the long-term liabilities for the year 
ended June 30, 2020: 

Compensated 
Absences 

Beginning Balance $ 1,955,945 
Additions 207,307 
Deletions 662.123 
Ending Balance $ 1,501,129 

Amounts Due Within One Year $ 536.562 

NOTE 11 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Interfund receivables/payables at June 30, 2020, are as follows: 

Receivable Amount Payable Amount 

General Fund $ 41,568 Monroe Housing Facilities $ 41,568 

The General Fund pays salaries and other expenses on behalf of the business activities account. Monroe 
Facilities charges rent for space used for housing activities. The General Fund covers that cost on behalf of the 
different developments. Without having to write a check to the Monroe Facilities to cancel that payable, the 
General Fund chooses to keep the receivable on the books from the business activities account to cancel one 
another out. 

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Litigation At June 30, 2020, the Housing Authority was involved in various litigation. It is the opinion of the 
legal advisor of the Housing Authority that this litigation would not have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Grant Disallowances The Housing Authority participates in a number of state and federally assisted grant 
programs. The programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such audits could 
lead to requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. 
The Housing Authority management believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise from 
future audits will not be material. 

Construction Commitments There are certain construction contracts at June 30, 2020. The Housing Authority 
had three open contracts at fiscal year end for repairs and renovations. The contracts of $3,924,216 had 
$2,408,273 remaining at fiscal year end. 

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT The Housing Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; 
theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Housing 
Authority carries commercial insurance through the Louisiana Housing Council Authorities Group Self-
Insurance Trust; however, the Housing Authority does not carry flood insurance. This self-insurance program is 
a public entity risk pool, which has been approved by both the State of Louisiana Insurance Commission and the 
Department of Housing and Urban Development. The Trust operates as any other commercial insurance 
company. Five insurance companies currently share the excess coverage insurance. No additional assessments 
can be made against the Housing Authority. The Housing Authority is responsible only for the premium 
payments. The current policy limits on most commercial coverage has been in effect for multiple years. Settled 
claims have not exceeded commercial excess coverage in any of the last three years. The Housing Authority has 
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not made any significant reductions in insurance coverage. 

In June 2019, the Board of Commissioners approved for the Housing Authority to establish a self-insurance 
fund to cover future flooding costs in the amount of $2,000,000. However, as of June 30, 2020, no action has 
been taken regarding the resolution. 

NOTE 14 - ECONOMIC DEPEIVDENCE Due to the amount of funding received, the Housing Authority is 
economically dependent on the Department of Housing and Urban Development. The Department of Housing 
and Urban Development provided $17,641,366 to the Housing Authority, which represents approximately 74% 
of the Housing Authority's total revenue for the year. 

NOTE 15 - OPERATING LEASE The Housing Authority leases three copiers under noncancelable operating 
leases. Total costs for such leases were $4,928 the year ended June 30, 2020. The minimum lease payables for 
these leases at June 30, 2020 is $8,624. 

Year Ending June 30, Amount 
2021 $ 4,928 
2022 3 

Total $ 8,624 

NOTE 16 - INSURANCE PROCEEDS In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 the Housing Authority received 
$33,644 in insurance proceeds for damage to public housing units which is classified as other income in the 
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net position. 

NOTE 17 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS In July 2020, the Housing Authority had opted out of the Louisiana 
State Civil Service after a bill was presented and passed by the State Legislature. This action had propted an 
offer for employees to be paid up to 300 hours of accrued annual leave. 

In August 2020, the Housing Authority had terminated a $2.3 million construction contract for renovations at 
Miller Square due to asbestos being discovered in the units. The Housing Authority is in the process to 
complete the abatement in the units that renovations had already begun. 

The Housing Authority had incurred damages as a result of Hurricanes Laura and Delta that occurred in August 
and October 2020, respectively. The Housing Authority is currently working with the insurance company 
regarding the claim and therefore the final estimate is unknown. 

Since fiscal year end, the Housing Authority had awarded multiple construction contacts. The contracts 
awarded are $852,000 for the replacement of the HVAC System at Francis Towers, $398,864 for upgrades to the 
elevator at Francis Tower and $202,000 to complete remaining work items at Burg Jones due to the termination 
of the initial contract for nonpayment to subcontractors. 

NOTE 18 - RESERVES HELD WITH HUD Due to HUD operating the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 
Program under cash management, HUD maintains reserves for the Housing Authority that have not been 
utilized. As of June 30, 2020, the Housing Authority had $189,032 in HUD-Held Reserves. 

NOTE 19 - NEW CASE STANDARDS In May 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued 
Statement No. 95 - Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance. This statement 
extended the effective dates of certain accounting and financial reporting provisions in Statements and 
Implementation Guides. The primary objective of GASB Statement No. 95 was to provide temporary relief to 
governments and other stakeholders in the light of the COVID-19 pandemic. The Housing Authority 
implemented this Statement for fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 
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Exhibit 1 

The members of the Board of Commissioners serve without compensation. The members of the Board of 
Commissioners are as follows: 

Mr. Hal Hinchliffe, Chairman 

Mr. Rick Miller, Vice Chairman 

Mr. Joe Farr 

Ms. Patricia Gix 

Ms. Beverly V. Lewis 
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Agency Head Name: Frank Wilcox, Executive Director 

Purpose Amount 

Salary $ 104,054 

Leave payout 255,261 

Benefits-insurance 9,467 

Benefits-retirement, including FICA 42,832 

Benefits-performance incentive 10,155 

Car allowance 750 

Cell phone 422 

Dues 55 

Reimbursements 60 

Total $ 423,056 

Agency Head Name: William Smart, Acting Executive Director 

Purpose Amount 

Salary $ 140,000 

Benefits-insurance 6,545 

Benefits-retirement, including FICA 30,690 

Benefits-performance incentive 4,971 

Car allowance 9,000 

Cell phone 633 

Dues 55 

Reimbursements 60 

Registtation fees 325 

Conference travel 1.818 

Total $ 194,097 

Exhibit 2 
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Project Total 

111 Cash - Unrestricted $2,314,981 

113 Cash - Other Restricted 

114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits $381,735 

115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilities 

100 Total Cash $2,696,716 

121 Accounts Receivable - PHA Projects 

122 Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Projects $286,852 

124 Accounts Receivable - Other Govemment 

125 Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous 

126 Accounts Receivable - Tenants $62,741 

126.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants -$18,823 

126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other $0 

127 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current 

128 Fraud Recovery $48,662 

128.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud -$43,796 

120 Total Receivables, Net of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts $335,636 

14.IKE 
DHAP-IKE 

$100,318 

$100,318 

14.895 Jobs-
Plus Pilot 1 Business 
Initiative Activities 

$2,132,078 

$2,132,078 

$321,904 

$321,904 

$315,103 

$128,069 

$443,172 

14.871 
Housing 
Choice 

Vouchers 

$366,007 

$156,718 

$33,713 

$556,438 

$12,925 

$47,718 

-$47,718 

$12,925 

131 Investments - Unrestricted $13,939,716 

132 Investments - Restricted 

142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 

143 Inventories 

143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories 

144 Inter program Due From 

150 Total Current Assets 

161 Land $2,062,904 

162 Buildings $92,624,595 

163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings 

164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Administration $1,281,497 

165 Leasehold Improvements 

166 Accumulated Depreciation -$78,463,733 

167 Construction In Progress $940,221 

160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation $18,445,484 

171 Notes, Loans and Mortgages Receivable - Non-Current 

180 Total Non-Current Assets $18,445,484 

200 Deferred Outflow of Resources 

$4,564,818 

$23,429 

$16,995,497 $100,318 $321,904 $7,140,068 

$528,960 

$1,473,781 

$6,761 

-$1,074,475 

$0 $935,027 

$2,942,445 

$0 $3,877,472 

$3,326 

$572,689 

$68,427 

-$47,838 

$20,589 

$20,589 

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources $35,440,981 $100,318 $321,904 $11,017,540 $593,278 
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14.870 Resident 
Opportunity and 

Supportive 
Services 

97.109 
Disaster 
Housing 

14.PMC 
Public 

Housing 
Assistance CARES Act 

Grant 

$81,051 

Funding 

14.HCC HCV 
CARES Act 

Funding 

$184,236 

14.CCC 
Central Office 
Cost Center 
CARES Act 

Funding 

$0 $81,051 

COCC 

$91,659 

$184,236 $0 $91,659 

Subtotal 

$5,086,094 

$340,954 

$381,735 

$33,713 

$5,842,496 

ELIM Total 

$5,086,094 

$340,954 

$381,735 

$33,713 

$5,842,496 

$10,578 $23,429 

$10,578 $23,429 

$1,029,961 

-$246,220 

$783,741 

$464,899 

$642,763 

$1,357,989 

$62,741 

-$18,823 

-$246,220 

$128,069 

$96,380 

-$91,514 

$1,931,385 

$18,969,433 

$642,763 

$1,357,989 

$62,741 

-$18,823 

-$246,220 

$128,069 

$96,380 

-$91,514 

$1,931,385 

$18,969,433 

$367,912 

$9,305 

$371,238 

$9,305 

$371,238 

$9,305 

$10,578 ,051 $23,429 $184,236 

$373,182 

$2,090,698 

$396,611 

$27,520,468 

$2,591,864 

$94,098,376 

-$355,043 

-$355,043 

$41,568 

$27,165,425 

$2,591,864 

$94,098,376 

$444,617 

-$347,078 

$97,539 

$97,539 

$1,801,302 

-$79,933,124 

$940,221 

$19,498,639 

$2,942,445 

$22,441,084 

$1,801,302 

-$79,933,124 

$940,221 

$19,498,639 

$2,942,445 

$22,441,084 

$10,578 $81,051 $23,429 $184,236 $2,188,237 $49,961,552 -$355,043 $49,606,509 

(Continued) 
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311 Bank Overdraft 

312 Accounts Payable <= 90 Days 

313 Accounts Payable >90 Days Past Due 

321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 

322 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion 

331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs 

332 Account Payable - PHA Projects 

333 Accounts Payable - Other Government 

341 Tenant Security Deposits 

342 Unearned Revenue 

345 Other Current Liabilities 

346 Accrued Liabilities - Other 

347 Inter Program - Due To 

310 Total Current Liabilities 

354 Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current 

350 Total Non-Current Liabilities 

300 Total Liabilities 

400 Deferred Inflow of Resources 

Project Total 

$51,846 

$73,573 

$216,553 

$365,753 

$381,735 

$30,218 

$153,458 

$1,273,136 

$293,246 

$293,246 

$1,566,382 

14.895 Jobs-
14.IKE Plus Pilot 1 Business 

DHAP-IKE Initiative Activities 

$6,049 

$321,036 

$321,904 

$321,904 

$258 

$41,568 

$47,875 

$47,875 

14.871 
Housing 
Choice 

Vouchers 

$16,256 

$19,872 

$74,711 

$2,453 

$33,713 

$147,005 

$188,869 

$188,869 

$335,874 

508.4 Net Investment In Capital Assets 

511.4 Restricted Net Position 

512.4 Unrestricted Net Position 

513 Total Equity - Net Assets / Position 

$18,351,462 

$15,523,137 $100,318 

$33,874,599 $100,318 

$935,027 

$10,034,638 

$10,969,665 

$20,589 

$156,718 

$80,097 

$257,404 

600 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Equity • 
Net 

$35,440,981 $100,318 $321,904 $11,017,540 $593,278 
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97.109 14.PHC 14.CCC 
14.870 Resident Disaster Public Central Office 
Opportunity and Housing Housing 14.HCC HCV Cost Center 

Supportive Assistance CARES Act CARES Act CARES Act 
Services Grant Funding Funding Funding COCC Subtotal ELIM Total 

$6,892 $81,043 $81,043 

$91,000 

$245,298 

$185,571 

$536,562 

$185,571 

$536,562 

$184,236 

$365,753 

$381,735 

$216,907 

$187,171 

$365,753 

$381,735 

$216,907 

$187,171 

$10,578 

$10,578 

$23,429 

$23,429 $184,236 $343,190 

$396,611 

$2,351,353 

-$355,043 

-$355,043 

$41,568 

$1,996,310 

$482,452 

$482,452 

$964,567 

$964,567 

$964,567 

$964,567 

$10,578 $0 $23,429 $184,236 $825,642 $3,315,920 -$355,043 $2,960,877 

1,051 $0 

1,051 $0 

$97,539 

$1,265,056 

$1,362,595 

$19,404,617 

$156,718 

$27,084,297 

$46,645,632 

$19,404,617 

$156,718 

$27,084,297 

$46,645,632 

$10,578 $81,051 $23,429 $184,236 $2,188,237 $49,961,552 -$355,043 $49,606,509 

(Continued) 
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70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 

70400 Tenant Revenue-Other 

70500 Total Tenant Revenue 

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants 

70610 Capital Grants 

70710 Management Fee 

70720 Asset Management Fee 

70730 Book Keeping Fee 

70740 Front Line Service Fee 

70700 Total Fee Revenue 

70800 Other Government Grants 

71100 investment income - Unrestricted 

71400 Fraud Recovery 

71500 Other Revenue 

71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets 

70000 Total Revenue 

91100 Administrative Salaries 

91200 Auditing Fees 

91300 Management Fee 

91310 Book-keeping Fee 

91400 Advertising and Marketing 

91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative 

91600 Office Expenses 

91700 Legal Expense 

91800 Travel 

91900 Other 

91000 Total Operating-Administrative 

92000 Asset Management Fee 

92100 Tenant Services - Salaries 

92200 Relocation Costs 

92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services 

92400 Tenant Services - Other 

92500 Total Tenant Services 

93100 Water 

93200 Electricity 

93300 Gas 

93400 Fuel 

93600 Sewer 

93800 Other Utilities Expense 

93000 Total Utilities 

Project Total 

$4,029,075 

$277,714 

$4,306,789 

$7,203,480 

$306,058 

$60,771 

$126,622 

$12,894,608 

$418,634 

$36,470 

$1,411,698 

$133,660 

$12,668 

$205,321 

$122,225 

$9,775 

$3,822 

$10,363 

$2,364,636 

$181,920 

$42,861 

$79,818 

$122,679 

$51,394 

$252,267 

$72,672 

$31,563 

$407,896 

14.IKE 
DHAP-IKE 

14.895 Jobs-
Plus Pilot 1 Business 
Initiative Activities 

$261,616 

$261,616 

$20,384 

$1,772 

$33,120 

$3,100 

$58,376 

$55,802 

$55,802 

$203,240 

$203,240 

$109,130 

$422,188 

$531,318 

$176,000 

$38,452 

$1,338 

$15,191 

$230,981 

$2,015 

$10,097 

$1,608 

$196 

$13,916 

14.871 
Housing 
Choice 

Vouchers 

$8,987,067 

$74 

$53,070 

$195,979 

$9,236,190 

$327,550 

$564 

$170,470 

$85,235 

$527 

$94,219 

$88,233 

$188 

$522 

$767,508 

52 



Exhibit 3 

14.870 Resident 97.109 Disaster 14.PHC Public 
Opportunity and Housing Housing 

Supportive Assistance CARES Act 
Services Grant Funding 

14.000 
Central Office 

14.H00H0V Cost Center 
CARES Act CARES Act 

Funding Funding 

$148,061 $137,278 $12,976 

COCO 

$1,542,428 

$181,920 

$218,895 

$1,943,243 

Subtotal 

$4,029,075 

$277,714 

$4,306,789 

$16,750,478 

$1,542,428 

$181,920 

$218,895 

$1,943,243 

ELIM 

-$1,371,958 

-$181,920 

-$133,660 

-$1,687,538 

Total 

$4,029,075 

$277,714 

$4,306,789 

$16,750,478 

$890,888 

$170,470 

$0 

$85,235 

$255,705 

$148,061 

$56,846 

$17,764 

$1,005 

-$14,180 

$61,435 

$137,278 

$57,771 

$12,976 

$57,771 

$57,771 

$57,771 

$47,870 

$5,913 

$701,347 

$2,650,503 

$753,027 

$17,381 

$4,961 

$369,115 

$144,272 

$16,768 

$12,137 

$20,257 

$1,337,918 

$10,338 $50,005 

$421,175 

$113,841 

$1,503,907 

$25,930,321 

$1,752,441 

$54,415 

$1,639,939 

$218,895 

$18,156 

$726,643 

$388,855 

$27,881 

$16,147 

$35,253 

$4,878,625 

$181,920 

$108,213 

$42,861 

-$589,274 

-$2,276,812 

-$1,429,729 

-$133,660 

-$1,563,389 

-$181,920 

$421,175 

$113,841 

$914,633 

$23,653,509 

$1,752,441 

$54,415 

$210,210 

$85,235 

$18,156 

$726,643 

$388,855 

$27,881 

$16,147 

$35,253 

$3,315,236 

$0 

$108,213 

$42,861 

$86,626 

$86,626 

$31,637 

$79,507 

$2,638 

$12,976 

$7,766 

$57,771 

$3,587 

$554 

$467,527 

$618,601 

$53,817 

$265,951 

$74,834 

-$5,520 

-$5,520 

$462,007 

$613,081 

$53,817 

$265,951 

$74,834 

$204 

$4,753 

$31,563 

$400 

$426,565 

$31,563 

$400 

$426,565 

(Continued) 
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94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 

94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other 

94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 

94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance 

94000 Total Maintenance 

95100 Protective Services - Labor 

95200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs 

95300 Protective Services - Other 

95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services 

95000 Total Protective Services 

96110 Property Insurance 

96120 Liability Insurance 

96130 Workmen's Compensation 

96140 All Other Insurance 

96100 Total insurance Premiums 

Project Total 

$596,857 

$708,434 

$4,679,771 

$228,884 

$6,213,946 

$74,488 

$693 

$6,500 

$81,681 

$254,504 

$101,086 

$7,895 

$363,485 

14.IKE 
DHAP-IKE 

14.895 Jobs-
Plus Pilot 
Initiative 

1 Business 
Activities 

$1,772 

$183 

$7,094 

$0 

$9,049 

$3,710 

$1,628 

$43 

$25,020 

$30,401 

14.871 
Housing 
Choice 

Vouchers 

$3,826 

$70,490 

$74,316 

$6,306 

$2,768 

$1,261 

$10,335 

96200 Other General Expenses 

96210 Compensated Absences 

96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents 

96600 Bad debt - Other 

96000 Total Other General Expenses 

96900 Total Operating Expenses 

$25,000 

$131,498 

$365,752 

$137,672 

$634,922 $25,000 

$10,371,165 $55,802 $261,616 $309,347 

$101,056 

$43,932 

$144,988 

$997,147 

97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses $2,523,443 -$55,802 $221,971 $8,239,043 

97100 Extraordinary Maintenance 

97200 Casualty Losses - Non-capitalized 

97300 Housing Assistance Payments 

97350 HAP Portability-ln 

97400 Depreciation Expense 

97500 Fraud Losses 

90000 Total Expenses 

10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses 

$222,718 

$2,813,037 $93,117 

$13,406,920 $55,802 $261,616 $402,464 

-$512,312 -$55,802 $0 $128,854 

$7,761,309 

$180,093 

$7,602 

$68 

$8,945,739 

$289,971 

54 



Exhibit 3 

14.870 Resident 97.109 Disaster 14.PHC Public 
Opportunity and Housing Housing 14.HCCHCV 

Supportive Assistance CARES Act CARES Act 
Services Grant Funding Funding 

14.CCC 
Central Office 
Cost Center 
CARES Act 

Funding 

$148,061 $137,278 $12,976 $57,771 

COCC 

$406,490 

$62,475 

$50,530 

$136,395 

$655,890 

$28,613 

$12,561 

$13,623 

$18,771 

$73,568 

$239,188 

$246,220 

$485,408 

$2,557,537 

$92,966 

Subtotal 

$1,005,119 

$774,918 

$4,807,885 

$365,279 

$6,953,201 

$74,488 

$693 

$6,500 

$81,681 

$293,133 

$118,043 

$22,822 

$43,791 

$477,789 

$126,056 

$414,618 

$365,752 

$137,672 

$246,220 

$1,290,318 

ELIM 

-$525,983 

-$525,983 

Total 

$1,005,119 

$774,918 

$4,281,902 

$365,279 

$6,427,218 

$74,488 

$693 

$6,500 

$81,681 

$293,133 

$118,043 

$22,822 

$43,791 

$477,789 

$126,056 

$414,618 

$365,752 

$137,672 

$246,220 

$1,290,318 

$14,908,700 -$2,276,812 $12,631,888 

$11,021,621 $11,021,621 

$34,396 

$148,061 

$222,718 

$7,761,309 

$180,093 

$2,948,152 

$137,278 $12,976 $57,771 $2,591,933 $26,020,560 

$0 $0 $0 $58,570 -$90,719 

$222,718 

$7,761,309 

$180,093 

$2,948,152 

$68 

-$2,276,812 $23,743,748 

$0 -$90,719 

(Continued) 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Financial Data Schedule 

June 30,2020 

14.895 Jobs-
14.IKE Plus Pilot 1 Business 

Project Total DHAP-IKE Initiative Activities 

11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments 

11030 Beginning Equity 

11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors 

11170 Administrative Fee Equity 

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity 

11190 Unit Months Available 

11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 

11270 Excess Cash 

11610 Land Purchases 

11620 Building Purchases 

11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases 

11640 Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases 

11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases 

$34,386,911 $156,120 

18192 

17950 

$15,055,598 

$10,840,811 

14.871 
Housing 
Choice 

Vouchers 

-$32,567 

$100,686 

$156,718 

18720 

18683 

$954,282 

$0 

$71,044 
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Exhibit 3 

14.870 Resident 97.109 Disaster 
Opportunity and 

Supportive 

Services 

Housing 
Assistance 

Grant 

$81,051 

14.PMC Public 
Housing 

CARES Act 

Funding 

14.HCC HCV 
CARES Act 

Funding 

14.CCC 
Central Office 
Cost Center 
CARES Act 

Funding cocc Subtotal ELIIUI Total 

$1,304,025 $46,736,351 $46,736,351 

$100,686 $100,686 

$156,718 $156,718 

36912 36912 

36633 36633 

«n 

$15,055,598 

«n 

$15,055,598 

«n 

$0 

«n 

$954,282 

«n 

$954,282 

«n 

$16,437 

$0 

$87,481 

$0 

$87,481 

$0 

(Concluded) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ACTUAL CAPITAL FUND 
COST CERTIFICATE - CFP 

June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 4 

1. The actual Capital Fund costs is as follows: 
PROJECT 

LA-48 POOS 501-17 

Funds Approved $ 2,370,471 

Funds Expended 2,370,471 

Excess of Funds Approved -

Funds Advanced 2,370,471 

Funds Expended 2,370,471 

Excess of Funds Advanced $ 

2. The distribution of costs by project as shown on the final schedule of 
Capital Fund expenditures dated January 9, 2020, accompanying the 
actual Captiai Fund cost certificate submitted to HUD for approval is 
in agreement with the PHA's records. 

3. Ail Capital Fund costs have been paid and ail related 
liabilities have been discharged through payment. 

58 



o 
H 
U 
00 

u 
H 

H 

in 





o I
 

s ^ 
CLH 

3
 

Z
 

(N
 

ro
 

't
 

in
 
^
 
r~

 
1
0
 

1
0
 
^
 

CO
 

1
0
 

1
0
 

&• Qi 
4" 

3 •? 
3

 
E

 

^
1
 

(N
 

't
 

in
 

1
0
 

r~
 

CO
 

o
 

U i u
 

(V 
vn 

0
 

«
 

•=
 

^
 

y
 

s
 

r
 

o 
.•S 

1e U
 

1
 

I
 ̂ 

OX) 

£
 3
 

O
 

ffi 

c o
 

-B 0
0

 

.S M
 

3
 

O
 

K
 y
 

•s o 
X

 
T

3 
§
 y
 

T
3 
3
 

3
 

"S 
§ 

s -
rS

 
^

 
0
. T

3 
<1^ 
00 

-c 
c 

2
 ^

 
c
 

^
 

o
 

«
 

s
 

eg 
-C

 
S

 
0

0
 

0
 'S

 
(O

 
y
 

£
 
"y

 

s ^ 
b

 
T

3 

• S 
§ 

1
 § 

O
 
I
 

n
 

^
 

se 
3

 
4H

 
-
 ̂

 ^
 

C
i. 

.2 
(U 

o
 

•D
 

T
3 

= 
2^ 

y
 

-X-
u

 
Q

 
H

 
•S 

«
 

C
 

«
 

(U 
eg 

*y 
X

 
C

 
3
 
H

 
tS 
S

 

(B 

s 3
 

c
 

al 
I o & 

3
 
^
 

.2 .S 
• —

 
V5 

P
 

W
) 

s 
(U 

J
-

z u
 

§ o
 

g. o
 

S 0
 

1 0
0

 

£
 M
 

3
 

O
 

K
 y
 

j=
 

y
 

T
3 
s
 

y
 

I-y
 

•s £
. 

y 
X

 

.s M
 

£
 s
 

3
 

O
 

o
 

3
 
X

 

§ ^
 

(U 

y 
3

 
§
 

y
 

«
 

n
 
"
 

3
 

U
 

«
 

3
 

y
 

,22 
y
 

y
 

o
 

o
 

CO 

X
) 

M
 

y
 

g y
 

b
 

y
 

3
 

y
 

0
 

y
 

•B T
3 
3
 

3
 M
 

T
3 

3
 

y
 

^
 

y
 

y 
JS 

"S 
®-

y 
3

 
•5 

M
 

^
 

y
 

.
&

 
'-M

 

-M
 

o
 

o
 

b
 

o 
2 

= 
.2 

« 
"b ,S 
£

 
i+H

 

o 'Z
 

S
't 

2
 

® 
§ ^

 
y
 

<
; 

=
 

3
 
^
 

.2 
'' 'S 

15 .2 
S 

g
 X

 
o

 
u
 

£
 3
 

C
I. X

 

fo 2 
O

 
3
3
 

fe 
X

 
2 

S ^
 

3
 
"3

 
X

 

O
 

^
 

= 

C2 

I—
I 

y
 

•3 3
 

S
 
-c

 
3
 

y
 

y
 

*3~ 
.-

 
o
 

J=
 

«
 

a
. 

y
 

«« 
52 

u
 

y
 

OX) -3
 

O
 

t-i 

S y 
Q

 

«
 

."S
 

CO
 

S o
 

3
 

M
 

O
 

.2
-2

 
«

 
X

 
W

 
if-

^
 
_

 
y
 

Ob 
« 

0
 

O
 

e
 

1 -g. W 
Q

 
5 "s 

•M 
a

 
a

 
C 

0 ' n 
s I s 
y
 

y
 

'C
 

H
 

Q
 

C
l. 

y
 

3
 

^ I
 

>
 

ox 
o

 .3
 

X
 

«
 

"g I
 

£ K
 

M
 

y
 

y 
-5 

"2 
« 

3
 

y
 

3
 

o
 

y
't 

T
3 

S
 

55 
M

 

2
 

y 
y 

-5 
S

 £ 
y 

X
 

B 55 
O

 
"y

 

55 
S

 
T

3 
y
 

I-B 0
 

1 b
 

.s T
3 
g y
 

o
 

2 y 

3
 

_
 

3
 

s 
® 

o
 

O
 •e o

 
3
. 

y
 

0
 

3
 

55 
3
 

b
 fl i 

1 ̂ 
0

0
 "
•
 

S
M

 
y
 

3
. 

>
 

3
 

O
 

K
 

o
 

y
 

55 

^
 .g T

S
 

3
 

55 

OX) 
y
 

e
 

5A 
.E

 
y 

15 -3
 

y
 

a
 

55 
y
 

£ £
 

^ I 
.s ^ 



o
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

0
 

m
 

1
 C

5 

o
 

m
 

0
-

z
 •< >• 
s
 

f
-
.
 

^
 

o
^
 

o
c
 

o
>

 
•-/-%

 
'—

i. 
t--^

 
•z-C

 
o
C

 
t—

-
<n. 

t--^
 

t-
-

1—
1 

• 
O

C
 

o
^
 

•-/-% 
o
o
 

o
T

 
o
o
 

o
C

 
o

^
 

o
\
 

t--'^
 

O
T

 
o

o
" 

o
>

 
o

>
 

o
^
 
^
 

t-
-

-n
. 

<n. 
^
 

r—
• 

o
>

 
^
 

o
c
 

o
o
 

^
 
0
\
 

1—
T

 
o

c
" 

O
C

 
^
 

1—
1 

1
—

1
 s

 
-n

. 
<n. 

o
^
 

^
 

"
^
r
.
 

' 

O
O

 K
 

C
—

- 
o
o
 

O
O

 
^
 

0
>

 
O

O
 

o
o
^
 

o
\
 

r-^
'' 

o
o
'' 

1
—

r 
1

—
1

 
1

—
1

 
o

^
 

<n. 
•z-%

 

0
>

 
O

O
 
^
 

o
o
 

1—
1 

o
o
 

O
O

 
<n. 

r
-
.
 

o
o
 

o
>

 
t-

-

•z-C
 

iz
-C

 

0
>

 
t-

-
1

—
1

 ^
 

1—
1 

o
>

 
o
o
 

t—
 

^
 

r--<
 

o
^
 

t-
-

•z-%
 

o
o
 

1—
1 i. 

•z
-c

 
t--r 

•z-C
 

O
O

 
0
>

 
1—

1 
o

>
 

O
O

^ 
^
 

r
-
^
 

o
o
^
 

o
o
 

"3 
'i-

s
 

(N
 

^
 -I 1

 1
 

i
 

=1 ^
 



C
O

 

C
N

I 
^
 

O
 

l>
-

—
I^

/^
C

N
IC

N
I 

r
^
C

O
^
r
^
C

O
l
>

-
O

v
^
 

O
N

 
^
 

cC
 

C
O

 
^
 

!>
- 

O
N

 
O

N
 

r
^
 
O

 
C

N
I 

^
 
r^

 
C

N
I^ 

O
^
 

C
N

T
 

^
 

O
N

 
C

N
I 

!>
- 

O
 

l>
- 

O
 
O

 
O

 
C

N
I 

C
N

^
C

O
r
^
C

N
l
C

O
C

N
i
r
N

l
 

!>
•'' C

C
 

C
O

'' 
-
 

, 
. 

O
 

l>
- 

C
O

 
O

 
O

N
 

O
 

l>
-

^
C

N
l
-
H

r
y
^
^
^
C

O
O

 

C
O

C
O

^
C

O
C

s
r
^
v
^
C

N
 

C
N

T
 

o
"
 

C
O

'' 
C

O
'' 

c
C

 
v

^
l
>

-
O

r
N

l
l
>

-
O

l
>

-
r
^
 

C
N

I 
O

 
C

N
I 

C
O

 
O

N
 

C
N

I 
C

O
 

!>
•'' 

!>
•'' 

C
N

T
 

C
N

T
 

-H
 

c
^
 

-H
 

O
N

 
O

 

O
N

 
i>

- 
<

r^ 

C
^
-
^
^
C

N
O

O
C

N
O

 
v

^
r
^
v
^
-
^
C

N
ic

o
c
o
r
^
 

O
 

l>
-

^
 ^

 
rr^

 

w
 

s
 

s
 

^
 
'S

i 

J
 P

1
 

5
 

§
 

<
 

£ ^
 

®
 

s
 
®

 
.22 

.5
 

'B
 

^
 

B
 
M

 
^1 s 
f
 

S
 

-
 

-o
 

• 
c -i ^ 

s
 <

 
fcd ^

 

I
 

>-13 

e
 

C
O

 
!>

-

O
 

C
O

 
!>

-
o

 
^
 
o

 

O
 

C
O

 
^
 

O
N

 
C

O
 

C
O

 
C

N
I 

-H
 
^
 

C
O

 

!>•'' CNT C
C

 !>•'' 
O

N
 

i>
. 
^
 
O

 

O
N

 
C

N
I 

O
N

 
C

O
 

o
' co'' 

-H
 
O

 
C

O
 

!>
-

O
C

N
-
H

O
r
^
^
^
C

O
 

c
o
r
^
N

o
r
^
c
o
o
*
^
^
 

C
N

r
N

i
C

N
*
^
r
N

i
r
^
^
*
^
 

co'' !>•'' cC
 o

' co'' !>•'' 
cC

 -4
 

r
^
i
—

I
O

C
^
V

^
O

-
^
C

N
I
 

N
O

^ 
C

O
^ 

C
O

'' 
O

N
 

^
 

O
N

 
l>

-
N

O
 

O
N

 
^
 

C
N

I 

ro
 

O
N

 
C

O
 

C
O

C
^
C

O
v
^
O

-
H

C
^
-
r
T

 
1
—

i
C

N
-
^
v
^
C

N
i
r
N

l
r
^
C

O
 

N
O

r
N

l
*

^
*

^
C

O
l
>

-
r
^
O

 
cC

 
CNT 

NO'' 
cC

 cC
 o

' 
1

—
I
i—

it/^
1

—
I
N

O
»

/^
I
>

-
C

N
 

C
N

I
—

ir
^
C

N
li—

I
C

N
I
O

V
^
 

O
N

 
C

O
 

C
N

^ 
rN

i_ 
C

N
^ 

O
^
 

N
O

^ 
rN

i_ 
NO^ 

C
O

" 
N

O
" 

r^
" 

CN
T 

r^
" 

N
O

" 
r^

" r^
' 

•
^
N

O
C

N
V

^
-
^
O

r
^
C

N
 

rN
l_ 

C
O

^ 
'—

I 
N

O
^ 

r
^
"
 

C
N

T
 

N
O

" 
r
^
' 

<
o 

.=
 

iS
 

u
 

©X) 
2P 

^
 

.5
 ^

 
15 

13 
9^ 

S -S 
^

 ^
 -S ^

 
Q

 
O

 
CJH 

O
 

iS
 

. s 
£ 

iS
 

5
 .S

 
£? .>

 
—

 
s ts 

s 
••IS 

. S
 

u
 

S
 

O
JD

 .
2
 

.s 
s 

<
 

D
 
O

 
&

: O
 

K
 
Q

 
s-^ 

i
 

i2
 

•
=

 
O

 
O

JD
 

O
 
^
 

0
. 



•a g 
H

 

•e 
"E 

I
 i
 

o
 ^

 75 

s 

•§ 'i 

J ^ 
<

 -= 

1
 g 

ts 



o
 

i2
 

oc 
Si 

S
 

<
 

o
 

O
 

o
 

C£ 
Z

 
O

 
4
^ 

S
 

s
 

3
 

b
-

O
 

J
S

 
O

f) 
3
 

>• 
J
S

 
O

f) 
3
 

H
 

o
 

O
 

D
 

b
J 

ffi 

IE O
m

 
<79 
im

 
O

f) £
 >% H

 

E
-

o
 

o
 
o
 

b
-

s 
o
 

O
 

7
9

 

P£ 
oT

 
>• 

'S 
&> 

4
^ 

S
 

O
 

ffi 

S
 

g 
S

 
O

 
ffi 

4
^ 

H
 

C
U

 

5 
o
 

4
^ 

3
 

<
 

s2 
o
 

7
9

 
4
^ 

z 
>-

S3 
D

 
O

 
ffi 

£
 

o
 

O
X) 

o
 

o
 

O
D

 
S

i 
e '&• 
S

 
3
 

<
 

D
 

«o 

S
 

CQ
 

^
 

^
 

§
 

£
 
^
 



S
i 

03 
H

 

in
.—

iin
c
o
^
o
^
-—

 
o
c
d
S

id
id

id
id

in
in

id
 

rt 
«

 
u. 

-a 
C

 
p

 
I
 ̂

 ° I o
 

(N
 

1
0

 
(N

 
m

 n
 

1
3
-

1
3
-

(-• 
n

 
m

 
•13-

•13-
C

O
 

o^ 
(N

 
1
—

1
 

1
—

1
 

1
3
-

(N
 

co 
(N

 
1
3
-

(N
 

o^ 
m

 
C

O
 

m
" m

" m
" 

in
 

1
0

" 
1

0
" 

1
0

" 
aC

 , 
T 

m
 
m

 
m

 
m

 
m

 
m

 
m

 
m

 
m

 
1
3
-

O
 

«-
t 2 
H

 
=

 

S
I 

o ^ 
ffl 
H

 

o z S 

5
^
 

1/3 

S
i*

 

O
 

o
 
~

 
03 

H
 E

 
1
 n 

«
 H

 

IS a « 
03 

h
J
 

&• ejD
 

o
 

S 

CC 
OJ) 

s g 

Q
H

 

0
 (-• 

,
 

1 
n

 
0

 
1
3
-

1
3
-

1
3
-
0

 
1

0
 

0
 m

 
o^ 

1
—

1
 
(N

 
o^ 

0
 (-• 

0
 

o^ 
0

^
 

1
3
-

(-• 
1

—
1
 
1

0
 

1
—

1
 

o^ 
rn

 
C

O
 

co" aC
 
(N

 
co" 

0
"
 n

" 
0
"
 

, 
T n

" 
o^ 

o^ 
1

—
1
 
0

 
C

O
 

1
—

1
 

o^ 
0

 
(N

 (-• 
0

 
0

 
m

 
1
3
-
n

 
1
3
-

C
O

 
0

 
rn

 
1

0
" n

 
1

0
" 

1
0

" 
1

0
" 

1
0

" 
1

0
" 

1
0

" (-•" co" 

C
 

O
 

3
 O
n 

O
 

Q
H

 

n
 m

 
1

0
 

,
 

1 
,
 

1 
co (-• 

,
 

1 (-• 
1
3
-

1
—

1
 

C
O

 
n

 
1

0
 
0

 
o^ 

1
0

 
1

0
 (-• 

o^ 
C

O
 

i—
1
 

i—
1
 (-• 

1
0

 n
 m

 
m

 
C

O
 

(N
 

co" aC
 aC

 aC
 aC

 aC
 aC

 aC
 (-•" (-•" 

1
3
-

1
3
-

1
3
-

1
3
-

1
3
-

1
3
-

1
3
-

1
3
-

1
3
-

1
3
-

(N
 m

 
1
3
-
n

 
1

0
 (-• 

C
O

 o^ 
0

 
«
—

1
 

«
—

1
 

«
—

1
 

«
—

1
 

«
—

1
 

«
—

1
 

«
—

1
 

«
—

1
 

«
—

1
 

(N
 

0
 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
(N

 
(N

 
(N

 
(N

 
(N

 
(N

 
(N

 
(N

 
(N

 
(N

 



S
i 

03 
H

 

v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 

'3
-

'3
-

0
 

o^ 
(-• 

(N
 

1
—

1
 

lO
 

(-• 
(N

 
(-• 

m
 

o^ 
1
—

1
 

C
O

 
0
 

'3
-

(-• 
C

O
 

(-• 
(N

 
rn

 
(N

 
—

i 
—

i 
—

i 
—

i 
—

i 
—

i 

iri o
 o

 
o

 
o

 
o

 
o

 
^

 S
 
o

 
o

 
o

 
o

 
m

 
'O

f 
(N

 
^
 

0
^ 

^
 

fsf 
^
 

(N
 

ir
i 

m
 
o

 
o

^ 

o
 
o

 
o

 
o

 
(N

 
>—

I 

(~
- 
^
 

C
O

 

3
 

^ 2 
o s s H

 

o y
j 

B ffl 

o
 

•Q. s a
 

P
H

 

v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 
v
O

 

C
O

 
'3

-
(-• 

(N
 

m
 

o^ 
m

 
(-• 

'3
-

lO
 

m
 
0
 

o^ 
(-• 

(-• 
m

 
m

 
(N

 
rn

 
(N

 
(N

 
—

i 
—

i 
—

i 
—

i 
—

i 
—

i 

o^ 
0
 

'3
-

C
O

 
,
 

1 
lO

 
(N

 
lo

 
0
 

C
O

 
co 

'3
-

0
^ 

o^ 
lo

 
1
—

1
 
0
 

'3
-

o^ 
m

 
lo

 
rn

 
(N

 
1
—

1
 

o^ 
o^ 

co 
(N

 
(N

 
—

r 
—

T 
—

T 
—

r 
•—<" 

r
^
lm

'3
-
^
r
l^

l~
-
c
o

o
^
o

 

O
 
U

 
C

O
 

^
 

E
 

cc 
c
 

,0
 

[JH
 

Ic
 

>-1 
%

 
^
 

U
 
^
 
5

 
P

 
O

 

O
n 

I O
H

 

s S o
 

o
 

w
 

•3 o
 

p
 
X

 

o
 1-2 

C
O

 
^
 

-o ;-H
 

C3 
O

 
m

 
"o

 

o
 

C
O

 

o "S 
O

 
CL 

°
 -o 

-C^ § 
U

 O
 

1
--

CC 
I 

^
 

O
 

, 
3
 

2 
o 

2 "5 3
 

H
J 

C
O

 
t-M

 
- 

I 
1 

.-tt 
^
 

-_; 

c
 

O
 

C
O

 



•c 

c< 
u

 

•£ 
<

 

i~- 
i~- 

"r 

< 
< 

z 
z 

s
 

z 
is 
i
 

k
 

t 
9 

9 
z 

< 
S 

^
 

^
 

i- 
i- 

i- 
i-

_
 

_
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

C
 

C
 

11, 
11, 

11, 
11, 

= 
I
 

:S 
:S 

:S 
:S 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

0
0

 

r>l 
r>l 

r>l 
r>l 

I 
u
 

5
 

^
 z 

1-1 
JS 

s 
i
 

§ 
^

 
^

 
§ 

S 
5 

J I
 J 

a 
a 

-s 
-s 

OH 
OH 

* 

o
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

r--
O

 

9
 

9
 

9
 

9
 

9
 

9
 

9
 

9
 

9
 

ffi 
W

 
s 

o
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

w
 

W
 

W
 

< 
< 

< 
< 

< 
< 

< 
< 

< 
9
 

9
 

9
 

J
 

J
 

J
 

J
 

J
 

J
 

J
 

J
 

J
 

o
 

o
 

o
 

S
 

s
 

c
 

s
 

s
 

2
 

b
 

o
 

•5 
•5 

s
 

JS 
= 

= 
« 

'S
 

'S
 

I:LH 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 

> 
> 

> 
> 

> 
Q

 
Q

 
Q

 
Q

 
Q

 

-5
 

-5
 

-5
 

-5
 

-5
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

O
 

<• S) 
a 1—

1 
H

 
1—

1 

H
 

£ 
c
 

•s 
c
 

•s 
c
 

•s 
c
 

•s 
I:LH 

I:LH 
I:LH 

I:LH 
:S

 
:S

 
:S

 
:S

 
§

 
= 

= 
= 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

5 
r--

5 
w

 
W

 
9
 

9
 

o
 

o
 

z 
z 

< 
^

 

1 I
 1 

-i 
g 

IS 
^ 

5 



S
i 

03 
H

 

H
 

C
O

 
o
 

•q
- 

e
n
 

•—
I 

(N
 
o
 

C
O

 
ir
i 

C
O

 
(-• 
ir
i 

o
 ^

 
o

 o
 o

 
m

 
(N

 
(N

 

o
 

iu 
c
 

o
 

o
\ 

2- ®
 

S 
H

 
^
 

"S 
s
 

S
 

QJ 
>

 03 
•O 
S

 

u
 o
 

o
 
O

 
ir
i 

(N
 

^
 

ir
i 

e
n
 

•—
I 

(-• 
o
 

O
 
^
 

(N
 

^
 

o^ 
m

 

o^ 
o

 o^ 
o

 o
 o

 
m

 
(N

 

0
^ 

o
 

b
 oc 

:S 
<

4-1 

0
 

C
 

O
 

1 o
 

ffi oc 
-C

 

-O
 

O
 

C
O

 



Housing Authority of the City 
of Monroe 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Single Audit Report 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 





Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Table of Contents 

OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS AND 
BY OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Page 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters 
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance 
With Government Auditing Standards 5-6 

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; and 
Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 7-9 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 10 

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 11 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 12 

OTHER INFORMATION 13 

Summary Status of Prior Year Audit Findings and Questioned Costs 14-15 

Management Letter 16-17 

Status of Prior Year Management Letter Items 18-19 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
 

 
  

This page intentionally left blank. 
 



& WILLIAAf^ 

(CS)'-
ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP Partners: Tim Green, CPA 

Amy Tynes, CPA, CFE 
. O. Aimee Buchanan, CPA 

^ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Principal: Cindy THomason, CPA 

P. O. Box 6075 

Monroe, LA 71211-6075 JemueHenry, CPA CFE 
Crystal Patterson, CPA 

2441 Tower Drive Telephone: (318) 388-4422 Mallory stone, CPA 
IheCHA. ,, ,, ,r,An^ Audit ManagCT: Margie Williamson, CPA 

NeverUnderescimate The Value. Monroe, LA 71201 Fax. (318)388-4684 

Toll-free: (888)741-0205 
Ernest L. Allen, CPA 

(Retired) 1963 - 2000 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor^s Report 

Board Members 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of each major fund of the Housing Authority of the City of 
Monroe as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 31, 2020 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing Authority's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority's fmancial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the deteiTnination of 
fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal confrol and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal control 
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Housing Authority's internal confrol and compliance. Accordingly, this communication 
is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 
Monroe, Louisiana 
December 31, 2020 
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Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; and 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 

Independent Audltor^s Report 

Board Members 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of 
the Housing Authority's major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2020. The Housing Authority's major 
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying Schedule of 
Findings and Questioned Costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its 
federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Housing Authority's major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could 
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about the Housing Authority's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures 
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. 
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Housing Authority's compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the Housing Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2020. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of 
compliance, we considered the Housing Authority's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than 
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 

We have audited the financial statements of each major fund of the Housing Authority, as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority's 
basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated December 31, 2020, which contained unmodified 
opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 
statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 



statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standai'ds generally accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditure of federal awai'ds is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 
Monroe, Louisiana 
December 31, 2020 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/ 

PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 

CFDA 

Number 

Pass-Through/ 

Grantor No. Expenditures 

CASH FEDERAL AWARDS 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Direct Programs: 
Public and Indian Housing 
Public and Indian Housing 
Public and Indian Housing 
Public and Indian Housing - CARES 

Public and Indian Housing T otal 

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program - CARES 

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Cluster Total 

14.850 
14.850 
14.850 
14.PHC 

14.871 
14.HCC 

LA006-00000118D 
LA 006-00000119D 
LA006-00000120D 
LA006-00000120DC 

LA006VO, LA006AF 
LA006AF 

9,900 
2,291,286 
2,532,348 

137,278 

8,987,067 
12,976 

$ 4,970,812 

9,000,043 

Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services 
Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services 

Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services Total 

Jobs-Plus Pilot Initiative 

14.870 
14.870 

14.895 

LA006RPS042A015 
ROSS191308 

LA006FJP000717 

31,372 
116,689 

148,061 

261,616 

Pubhc Housing Capital Fund Program 
Pubhc Housing Capital Fund Program 

Pubhc Housing Capital Fund Program Total 

14.872 
14.872 

LA48P006501-18 
LA48P006501-19 

1,612,603 
1,648,231 

3,260,834 

Total Cash Federal Awards $ 17,641,366 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 - GENERAL The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all 
federal awards programs of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe, Monroe, Louisiana. The Housing 
Authority of the City of Monroe's (the Housing Authority) reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the Housing 
Authority's basic financial statements of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. The information in this 
Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards passed through other 
government agencies, is included on the Schedule. 

Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Housing Authority, it is not intended 
to and does not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of the Housing Authority. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the Housing Authority's basic 
financial statements of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Such expenditures are recognized following 
the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or 
are limited as to reimbursement. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Federal awards revenues are reported in 
the Housing Authority's basic financial statements as follows: 

Federal Sources Amount 
Federal grants $ 16,750,478 
Capital contributions 890,888 
Total $ 17,641,366 

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS Amounts reported in the accompanying 
schedule agree with the amounts reported in the related federal financial reports except for changes made to reflect 
amounts in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

NOTE 5 - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARDS PROGRAMS The dollar threshold of $750,000 was used to 
distinguish between Type A and Type B federal programs. For those funds that have matching revenues and state 
funding, federal expenditures were determined by deducting matching revenues from total expenditures. Federal 
awards do not include the Housing Authority's operating income from rents or investments (or other non-federal 
sources). In addition, the entire amount of operating subsidy received during the fiscal year is considered to be 
"expended" during the fiscal year. 

NOTE 6 - DE MINIMIS LVDIRECT COST RATE The Housing Authority did not elect to use the 10-percent de 
minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

11 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

PART I - Summary of the Auditor's Results 

Financial Statement Audit 

i. The type of audit report issued was unmodified. 

ii. There were no significant deficiencies required to be disclosed by Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

iii. There no instances of noncompliance as defined by the Government Auditing Standards, to the financial 
statement. 

Audit of Federal Awards 

iv. There were no significant deficiencies required to be disclosed by the Uniform Guidance (2 CFR 200). 

V. The type of report the auditor issued on compliance for major programs was unmodified. 

vi. The audit disclosed no audit findings which the auditor is required to report under the Uniform 
Guidance. 

vii. The major federal program is: 

CFDA# 14.872 Capital Fund Program 

CFDA# 14.871 Housing Choice Vouchers Program Cluster 

CFD A# 14.895 Jobs Plus Pilot Initiative 

viii. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs as described in the 
Uniform Guidance (2 CFR 200) was $750,000. 

ix. The auditee does qualify as a low-risk auditee under the Uniform Guidance (2 CFR 200). 

12 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 

OTHER INFORMATION 
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Monroe Housing Autfaarit\'• 300 Harrison Street • Monroe, LA 71201 • 318-388-1500 • TDD/TA'Y 1-800-545-1833 ext. 872 
Smaii. Executise Director • Hal Hinchliffe. C hairmao • Rick Miller, \'ice Cliaiimiin • Joe Fair • Patricia Gix • Beverly Lescis 

Summary Status of Prior Year Audit Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Reference # and title: 2019-001 Public Meetings 

Entity-wide or program/department specific: This finding is considered entity-wide. 

Condition: In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 42:19, the public agency should provide written public 
notice of any regular, special, or rescheduled meetings no later than twenty-four hours before the meeting. This 
public notice is to be posted at the principal office of the agency as well as on the agency's website. Additionally, 
Revised Statute 42:20 states that all minutes from the public meeting are to be written and if the agency has a 
website, then the agency should post the minutes of the meetings on the website. 

When testing the public meetings of the Housing Authority, it was noted that the Housing Authority did not post the 
written notice of the meetings at the principal office. Additionally, during the testing, it was noted that the Housing 
Authority's website was not fully functioning throughout the majority of the fiscal year. Therefore, the public notice 
of the meeting nor the board minutes were not made available. 

Corrective action taken: New administration has been made aware of the Louisiana Revised Statutes. In addition, 
our website has been totally rebuilt and is fully functional. This finding is considered cleared. 

Reference # and title: 2019-002 Controls over Davis Bacon Act Monitoring 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Capital Fund Program 14.872 2017 and 2018 

Condition: In accordance with the Davis Bacon Act at 29 CFR part 5, for construction contracts in excess of 
$2,000, the Housing Authority is required to perform reviews of contractors and subcontractors wages paid to 
construction workers to ensure amounts being paid are in accordance with the prevailing wage rates for the related 
work performed. This review includes obtaining weekly payroll reports and performing interviews of contractors' 
and subcontractors' employees in such frequency as necessary to assure compliance with the Davis Bacon Act. 

When testing the controls over the Davis Bacon Act requirements, it was noted that, although the Housing Authority 
was receiving and reviewing the weekly payroll reports, the Housing Authority had not adequately performed 
interviews of contractors' and subcontractors' employees. The Housing Authority had two construction projects 
going at one time that included multiple subcontractors. The Housing Authority was only able to provide interviews 
for one on the projects that were performed during the fiscal year. 

14 



Summary Status of Prior Year Audit Findings and Questioned Costs (Continned): 

Corrective action taken: Our architects have been made advised to be more diligent concerning intei-views of 
contractors and subcontractors. This finding is considered to be cleared. 

Respectfully submitted. 

Janet Sanderf 
Mministrative Director 
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Management Letter 

Board Members 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

In planning and perfonning our audit of the financial statements of each major fimd of the Housing Authority of the 
City of Monroe as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements, we considered the Housing Authority's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to plan our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control. 

However, during our audit, we noted certain matters involving internal conti'ol that are presented for your 
consideration. This letter does not affect our report dated December 31, 2020, on the financial statements of the 
Housing Authority, We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. Our comments 
and recommendations, which have been discussed with appropriate members of management, are intended to improve 
the internal control or result in other operating efficiencies. We will be pleased to discuss these comments in further 
detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of this matter, or to assist you in implementing the 
recommendations. Our comments and management's responses are summarized as follows: 

2020-Ml Review of Accounting Details 

Comment: Best practices require ail accounts are periodically reviewed to ensure accounting records contain 
accurate and complete information. Additionally, account receivables should be reviewed monthly to identify 
receivables not received in a timely manner and to adjust allowances for doubtful accounts as necessaiy. 
Furthermore, expenses should be reviewed to ensure claims for reimbursements are submitted in a timely manner. 

In reviewing and perfonning testing of general ledger accounts, it was noted that the Housing Authority had corrected 
accounts related to accrued interest after the tidal balance was provided to the auditors. It was also noted that the 
Housing Authority is not periodically reviewing accounts receivables to deteimine if outside agencies are reimbursing 
the general fund's Central Office Cost Center in a timely manner or evaluating if allowances for bad debt should be 
established. It was fludher noted that for some of the smaller grants, the Housing Authority was not requesting 
reimbursement from HUD in a timely manner. 

Recommendation: The Housing Authority should establish procedures to periodically perfonn reviews and 
establish procedures to ensure reimbursements are submitted time and accounts are updated and completed before 
providing to the auditor. 
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Management's response: In the past, interest relating to the certificates of deposit were posted as the cd's matured. 
Going forward, we will obtain from the various financial institutions the amounts of interest that have accrued as of 
the end of the fiscal year. We have noticed that the amounts receivables from various properties have gi'own over the 
past few years. We have initiated steps that will allow these properties to reimburse the expenses for which the 
Central Office Cost Center has paid on their behalf. We will implement measui'cs that will assist in timely requests 
for reimbursement fi'om the various grants that we administer. 

******* 

Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to fonn opinions on the financial statements of each major 
fund of the Housing Authority, as of and for the year ended June 30,2020, which collectively comprise the Housing 
Authority's basic financial statements, and therefore, may not reveal all weaknesses in policies and procedures that 
may exist. 

Also included are management's responses to our current year management letter items. We have performed no audit 
work to verity the content of the responses. 

Included immediately following this letter is a Status of Prior Management Letter Items. This infonnation has not 
been audited by Allen, Green & Williamson, LLP, and no opinion is expressed. However, we did follow-up on the 
prior management letter item and performed procedures to assess the reasonableness of the Status of Prior 
Management Letter Items prepared by Management, and we would report, as a current-year management letter item 
when Allen, Green & Williamson, LLP, concludes that the Status of Prior Management Letter Items misrepresents the 
status of any prior management letter item. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners, management, federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. Although the intended use of this letter may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24:513, this report is disti'ibuted by the Office of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 
Monroe, Louisiana 
December 31, 2020 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Status of Prior Year Management Letter Items 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

2019-Ml Adiustments to Tenant Accounts 

Comment: Best practices require all adjustments to tenant accounts follow the Housing Authority's policy 
and procedures and be properly reviewed and approved by someone other than the individual that posted the 
error. During the testing of account adjustments, it was noted that managers have access to post adjustments 
to tenant accounts. When testing a sample of twenty-five adjustments, it was noted that two adjustments were 
made by without obtaining the required approval. 

Recommendation: The Housing Authority should establish quality control procedures to ensure managers 
are following the Housing Authority's policies regarding adjustments to tenant accounts. 

Management's response: We are following closely any adjustments made and making sure that managers 
understand that they are not to make any adjustments to tenants' accounts. Any adjustments made without 
approval will have a written explanation with it explaining why such action was taken. This item is 
considered cleared. 

2019-M2 Policies and Procedures 

Comment: Good internal controls and best practices require the Housing Authority to have well documented 
policies and procedures relating to standard operating procedures and financial procedures. These policies 
and procedures should be reviewed periodically for necessary changes. Furthermore, the Uniform Guidance 
requires additional policies and procedures related to federal funds such as time-minimizing elapsing for cash 
management and allowable costs principles. When reviewing the policies and procedures of the Housing 
Authority, it was noted that several of the policies have not been updated for several years. Additionally, 
some of the policies do not include procedural activities such as credit card purchases, ethics certification, 
receipts and etc. 

Recommendation: The Housing Authority's written policies and procedures should be reviewed and revised 
accordingly to include best practices of the Uniform Guidance. Additionally procedures should be established 
to ensure annual reviews are completed of the Housing Authority's written policies and procedures for 
necessary updates. Policies should be in a central location in order to be easily accessible. 

Management's response: The new administration has updated new policies and procedures in fiscal year 
2020. This item is considered cleared. 

2019-M3 Inspection of Capital Assets 

Comment Good controls require physical inspections to be completed to assure capital assets are accounted 
for. It was noted that the Housing Authority does a good job keeping up with larger equipment items; 
however, the Housing Authority was unable to provide documentation of physical inspections of capital 
assets of lower amounts that are reflected on the depreciation schedule. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Status of Prior Year Management Letter Items 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Recommendation: The Housing Authority should establish procedures to ensure physical inventory is taken 
on capital assets either on an annual or biannual basis. 

Managements response: The new administration has updated new policies and procedures in fiscal year 
2020. This item is considered cleared. 
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